
Work Session 5:30pm Animal Shelter Review – Budget Review 6:00pm 

Town Council Packet 
November 26, 2024 @ 7:00pm 



Notice of Work Session 

RANGELY BOARD OF TRUSTEES (TOWN COUNCIL) 
Meeting of November 26th, 2024 

*****5:30 p.m.***** 
Conference Room - Municipal Building 

Animal Shelter Review 

1



Notice of Work Session 

RANGELY BOARD OF TRUSTEES (TOWN COUNCIL) 
Meeting of November 26th, 2024 

*****6:00 p.m.***** 
Conference Room - Municipal Building 

Budget Worksession 

2



1 – Agenda 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public

Hearing portion of the meeting.

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be

adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does

not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above.

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public

comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

3



 

 

Town of Rangely 
Work session 5:30pm Animal Shelter Review  

Work session 6pm 2024 Budget Review  

November 26TH, 2024 - 7:00pm                          Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

      ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
                         SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
       ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

  
 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of November 12th, 2024. 

6. Petitions and Public Input 

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. Council Reports 

11. Supervisor Reports 

 a Chloe Filfred, WRV/Main Street 

12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

13. Old Business 

14. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the October 2024 Financial Summary 

b. Discussion and action to approve the Liquor License Renewal for The Elks, BPOE 1907  

c. Discussion and action to approve a letter of support for Mario Sullivan to serve as the Rio Blanco County 
Municipal Representative on behalf of Rangely and Meeker, Colorado 

d. Discussion and action to approve a letter of support to BLM White River Field office CPW Motorized Grant 
Application for seasonal park ranger positions, tools, fuel, UTV maintenance and work supplies. 

 

 

 4



 

e. Discussion and action to approve a Grant application to Department of Local affairs for an EIAF Tier II 
grant for the Middle Zone Tank Recoating Capital Project not to exceed $700,000 

f. Discussion and action to approve a Grant application to the Department of Local affairs for an EIAF Tier I grant for 
the Wastewater Scada Capital Project not to exceed $95,550.00 

15. Informational Items 

a. Shop n Dine, November 1st – December 2nd, 2024 

b. Murder Mystery Dinner Dec 7th, 2024, 4:00pm-Midnight 

c. ChristmasFest Dec 11th-14th 

16. Board Vacancies 

17. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 7th, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

b. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 12th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

c. Community Outreach meeting cancelled Nov 13th, 2024, is cancelled 

d. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 11th, 2024, at 5:00 pm  

e. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 11th, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

f. WARM Board meeting has been scheduled for Nov 13th, at 10:00 am 

g. RBC Water Conservancy District Budget Work session is scheduled for Nov 13th, 2024, at 6:30 pm 

h. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Nov 19th, at 6:15 pm  

i. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 19th, 2024, at 12:00 noon. 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 21st, 2024, at 12:30 noon. 

k. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 18th, 2024, at 7:00 pm 

l. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 26th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Rangely 

m. Rangely District Hospital Board Executive Session only is scheduled for Nov 21st, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

n. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Dec 12th, 2024, at 7:30 am 

 

18. Adjournment            

5



5 – Minutes 

6



Town of Rangely 
Work session 6 pm Matt Solomon, AGNC-Consent Based Citing 

November 12th, 2024 - 7:00pm  Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Agenda 
Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

1. Call to Order – 7:06pm

2. Roll Call – Ron Granger, Andy Shaffer, Shawn Morgan, Tim Webber, Kyle Wren, and Robby Elam present.

Todd Thayn absent.

3. Invocation – Led by Tim Webber

4. Pledge of Allegiance - Led by Lisa Piering

5. Minutes of Meeting

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of October 22nd, 2024. - Motion made by

Shawn Morgan to approve the Town Council minutes of October 22nd, 2024, second by Robby Elam.  Andy

Shaffer abstained.  Motion passed.

6. Petitions and Public Input

a Sara Pullen, RBC Dept Human Services, LEAP Presentation – Sarah Pullen from Dept. of Human Services
informed the council that the winter season is upon us and that LEAP is open to taking applications.  

Sarah stated that DHS is available to help residents complete the application and that they do have set 
hours to specifically help with LEAP but will take walk-ins. 

 b Marybel Cox, WARM Representative – Marybel informed the council that WARM is Winter Assistance 

Relief Management.  WARM runs from October to April every year.  WARM is to also assist residents 
when they are unable to pay their utility bills.  WARM does have some criteria, residents must apply for 

LEAP first and they must have a past due amount.  Marybel also stated that WARM applies for grants and 

receives donations to help residents.  Donations can be made directly to WARM, or you can add it to your 
utility bill payment. 

 c Rangely Chamber Update – Emma Baker, the Chamber director update the council on the Chamber. 
Emma informed the council that the Polar Plunge had its highest participation, with 41 participants 

jumping in the lake this year.  Emma reported that the event raised between $3200-$3400, which will be 

split between WARM and the Resource Pantry.  Emma also reported on Oktoberfest, and that the 
vendors for the event had doubled and all events were well attended.  Emma stated that the Chamber 

has the Murder Mystery Dinner coming up in December and that they are starting their membership 

drive for 2025. 
7. Changes to the Agenda – None

7



8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm

9. Committee/Board Meetings

10. Council Reports – Ron Granger reported that the State of the College was on November 8th.  Ron also stated

that the Career Pathway that was held at CNCC was a great event and hopefully can continue.
11. Supervisor Reports

12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported to the council that Halfturn has been

completed but has some small projects to finish when weather is better.  Lisa stated that everyone is trying
to finish the last of the capital projects for the year.  Lisa informed the council that the budget is almost

complete and will review before approval in December.  Lisa also stated that she will be having a meeting
with Dana from DOLA about possible upcoming grants. Lisa answered Andy Shaffer’s question about the

advertising and hiring of a new Town Manager, that the Town will hire an agency to find a new Town

Manager.
13. Old Business

14. New Business

a. Discussion and action to approve the October 2024 Check Register – Motion made by Kyle Wren to
approve the October 2024 Check Register, second by Robby Elam.  Motion passed.

b. Discussion and action to approve a Special Event Permit for BPOE 1907 for the Elks Charity Ball November
16th, 2024, from 6:30pm-midnight – Motion made by Andy Shaffer to approve a Special Event Permit for
BPOE 1907 for the Elks Charity Ball November 16th, from 6:30pm-midnight, second by Shawn Morgan.
Motion passed.

c. Discussion and action to approve a Special Event Permit for the Rangely Chamber of Commers for the
Murder Mystery Dinner Dec 7th, from 4:00pm-midnight – Motion made by Andy Shaffer to approve the
Special Event Permit for the Rangely Chamber of Commerce for the Murder Mystery Dinner Dec 7th,
from 4:00pm-midnight, second by Shawn Morgan.  Motion passed.

d. Discussion and action to approve the Liquor License Renewal for WRB Park & Rec District Cedar Ridges Golf
Course – Motion made by Robby Elam to approve the Liquor License Renewal for WRB Park & Rec District Cedar
Ridges Golf Course, second by Andy Shaffer.  Tim Webber abstained.  Motion passed.

e. Discussion and action to approve the Contract for Professional Services between Rio Blanco County and
the Town of Rangely for Building Official Services for 2025. – Small increase to contract amount and
increase in mileage amount. Motion made by Shawn Morgan to approve the Contract for Professional
Services between Rio Blanco County and the Town of Rangely for Building Official Services for 2025,
second by Robby Elam.  Motion passed.

15. Informational Items

a. Shop n Dine, November 1st – December 2nd, 2024

b. Elks Charity Ball Nov 16th, 2024, 6:30-Midnight

c. Murder Mystery Dinner Dec 7th, 2024, 4:00pm-Midnight

16. Board Vacancies

8



17. Scheduled Announcements

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 7th, 2024, at 6:00 pm

b. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 12th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Meeker.

c. Community Outreach meeting cancelled Nov 13th, 2024, is cancelled

d. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 11th, 2024, at 5:00 pm

e. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 11th, 2024, at 6:00 pm

f. WARM Board meeting has been scheduled for Nov 13th, at 10:00 am

g. RBC Water Conservancy District Budget Work session is scheduled for Nov 13th, 2024, at 6:30 pm

h. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Nov 19th, at 6:15 pm

i. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 19th, 2024, at 12:00 noon.

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 21st, 2024, at 12:30 noon.

k. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 18th, 2024, at 7:00 pm

l. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Nov 26th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Rangely

m. Rangely District Hospital Board Executive Session only is scheduled for Nov 21st, 2024, at 6:00 pm

n. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Dec 12th, 2024, at 7:30 am

18. Adjournment – 7:42pm

ATTEST:  RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

______________________________  ________________________________ 
Marybel Cox, Clerk  Ron Granger, Mayor 

9



  8 - Public Hearing
  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from Council
11 - Supervisors Reports 
12 – Reports from Officers
13 – Old Business
14 - New Business

10



Income Statement Town of Rangely Month Ending October 2024

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Taxes $1,772,781 47% $2,216,000 80.00%

Licenses and Permits $43,475 1% $28,000 155.27%

Intergovernmental Revenue $1,055,662 28% $1,884,000 56.03%

Charges for Services $408,340 11% $490,000 83.33%

Miscellaneous Revenue $527,880 14% $591,100 89.30%

Total General Revenue $3,808,138 100% $5,209,100 73.11%

YTD Amount % of Expenses Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Town Council $51,178 2% $66,162 77.35%

Court $17,902 1% $22,714 78.81%

Administration $185,510 6% $258,613 71.73%

Finance $194,730 6% $239,238 81.40%

Building & Grounds $247,903 8% $317,866 77.99%

Economic Development $243,998 8% $427,077 57.13%

Police Department $967,147 32% $1,065,916 90.73%

Animal Shelter $111,669 4% $93,454 119.49%

Public Works $397,839 13% $485,315 81.98%

Foundation Trans. & Non Depart. Transfer $187,628 6% $1,125,000 16.68%

Total Capital Improvements $454,744 15% $709,000 64.14%

Total General expenses $3,060,247 100% $4,810,355 63.62%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $747,891 100% $398,745 187.56%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Water Revenue $1,122,025 100% $2,444,121 45.91%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Water Supply $369,159 29% $445,827 82.80%

Water Supply Capital Expense $60,007 5% $465,000 12.90%

Water Fund Dept. Transfers and Conting. $228,078 18% $282,957 80.61%

PW - Transportation & Distribution $102,840 8% $118,274 86.95%

PW - Transportation & Distrib. Capital Exp $482,654 38% $1,500,000 0.00%

Raw Water $40,496 3% $55,255 73.29%

Raw Water Capital Expense $0 0% $40,000 0.00%

Total Water expenses $1,283,234 100% $2,907,313 44.14%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($161,209) 100% ($463,192) 34.80%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Gas Revenue $941,177 100% $1,853,996 50.76%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Gas Expenses $688,254 81% $1,306,111 52.69%

Gas Capital Expense $6,537 1% $36,500 17.91%

Total Transfers $150,000 18% $180,000 83.33%

Total Selling Expenses $844,791 100% $1,522,611 55.48%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $96,387 100% $331,385 29.09%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Revenue $450,389 100% $886,500 50.81%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Expenses $163,302 21% $232,600 70.21%

Wastewater Capital Expense $507,363 64% $264,500 191.82%

Total Transfers $125,000 16% $150,000 83.33%

Total Selling Expenses $795,665 100% $647,100 122.96%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($345,276) 100% $239,400 -144.23%

Wastewater FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Wastewater FUND Oper Expenses

YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

GAS FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

GAS FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

WATER FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

WATER FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

11



Town of Rangely Month Ending October 2024

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue $208,865 100% $275,000 75.95%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Expenses $158,812 82% $213,171 74.50%

Housing Authority Capital Expense $10,751 6% $29,000 37.07%

Debt Service and Transfers $23,900 12% $48,500 49.28%

Total Expense $193,463 100% $290,671 66.56%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $15,402 100% ($15,671) -98.29%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Revenue $7,809 100% $2,000 390.44%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Expenses $2,510 100% $2,000 125.50%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $5,299 100% $0 0.00%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

RDA Revenues $57,297 100% $1,909,500 3.00%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

RDA Expenses $47,447 100% $85,200 55.69%

RDA Capitol Expense $0 100% $2,000,000 0.00%

Total Expense $47,447 100% $2,085,200 2.28%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $9,850 100% ($175,700) -5.61%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Revenue (Grant $136K) $11,533 100% $664,500 1.74%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Expenses $0 100% $800,000 0.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $11,533 100% ($135,500) -8.51%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Revenue $4,703 100% $71,000 6.62%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Expenses $0 100% $2,000 0.00%

Housing Capitol Expense $5,405 100% $100,000 5.41%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($702) 100% ($31,000) 2.26%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue $61,868 100% $10,200,500 0.61%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses $292 100% $67,500 0.43%

RDC Capitol Expense $52,847 100% $10,196,000 0.00%

Total Expense $53,138 100% $10,263,500 0.52%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $8,729 100% ($63,000) 0.00%

INCOME STATEMENT ROLL-UP Actual YTD Budget YTD
Total Revenues $6,673,804 $23,516,217 28.38%

Total Expenses $6,285,900 $23,428,750 26.83%

Net Revenue over Expense $387,904 $87,467 443.49%

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Economic Development Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Economic Development Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue
2023 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Oper Expenses
+ 2023 BUDGET

12



2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

MINERAL LEASE 1,123,505 1,789,890 2,046,193 1,334,084 1,915,230 1,388,307 964,623 1,110,708 924,288 966,043 369,267 656,387 1,081,323 1,578,259 863,576 15-Nov

% of change 159% 114% 65% 144% 72% 69% 115% 83% 105% 38% 178% 165% 146% 55%

SEVERANCE TAX 188,258 528,806 430,817 312,415 569,440 608,527 215,593 174,580 249,281 476,741 229,822 18,981 810,074 981,803 512,717 15-Nov

% of change prev YR 281% 81% 73% 182% 107% 35% 81% 143% 191% 48% 8% 4268% 121% 63%

SUB-TOTAL 1,311,763 2,318,696 2,477,010 1,646,499 2,484,670 1,996,834 1,180,216 1,285,288 1,173,569 1,442,784 599,089 675,367 1,891,397 2,560,062 1,376,293

177% 107% 66% 151% 80% 59% 109% 91% 123% 42% 113% 280% 135% 54%

SALES TAX 772,032 962,070 1,076,616 1,027,262 893,256 806,784 730,998 718,342 687,361 651,132 754,096 850,260 932,876 989,048 991,010 15-Nov

% of change 125% 112% 95% 87% 90% 91% 98% 96% 95% 116% 113% 110% 106% 100%

SUB TOTAL REVENUE 2,083,795 3,280,766 3,553,626 2,673,761 3,377,926 2,803,618 1,911,214 2,003,630 1,860,930 2,093,916 1,353,185 1,525,628 2,824,273 3,549,109 2,367,302

RE4 School Foundatn 173,268 199,511 243,956 231,392 198,633 173,118 163,273 163,695 153,667 142,063 162,144 183,395 229,473 222,587 187,630 15-Nov

TOTAL LESSS CONT 1,910,527 3,081,255 3,309,670 2,442,369 3,179,293 2,630,500 1,747,941 1,839,935 1,707,263 1,951,853 1,191,041 1,342,233 2,594,801 3,326,522 2,179,673

Property Tax 196,141 181,987 193,915 204,320 205,310 199,450 199,455 183,154 166,673 167,558 167,303 167,089 178,882 200,409 199,498 15-Nov

Property Tax R&B 34,457 31,952 32,843 40,288 41,072 354,075 45,139 32,730 29,088 31,284 27,565 36,568 38,172 50,785 39,245 15-Nov

Motor Veh Sales Tax 7,674 10,920 17,402 16,807 12,514 9,796 10,627 25,769 9,633 4,657 3,990 4,023 11,070 15,878 4,316 15-Nov

13



14



15



16



17



18



P a g e  | 1 

2252 East Main Street – Rangely, Colorado 81648 Phone (970) 675-5055 Fax (970) 675-5531 

November 14, 2024 

Subject: Mario Sullivan Letter of Support for the Rio Blanco County Municipal Representative on 

the Yampa White Green Basin Roundtable   

To Whom it May Concern, 

The Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District (RBWCD) has learned Mario L. Sullivan, Ph.D is  

seeking to be the Rio Blanco County Municipal Representative on the Yampa White Green 

Basin Roundtable (BRT). Over the years we have come to know him though multiple areas 

relative to our communities, mostly through his interest in our region’s natural water resources. 

He has shown a growing interest to be involved throughout the White River Basin via the White 

River Integrated Water Initiative, water quality monitoring programs, riparian assessments 

throughout our county, an active interest in our areas water-based recreation, while sharing his 

knowledge with those around him and continuing his personal endeavors to learn more with an 

eyes-wide-open approach.  

Mario is of considerable benefit to our White River basin as we continue to progress through 

uncertain times with regards to our water resources and much more. His ability to share himself 

with others comes with a sincere and committed mindset that is of substantial gain for Rangely 

and Meeker with respect to the BRT. Finding capable and willing representatives like him is not 

readily found within our White River basin. 

The RBWCD unequivocally supports Mario with this responsibility to represent Meeker and 

Rangely and so much more on the BRT.     

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at al@rioblancowcd.org or 970-675-

5055. 

Sincerely, 

Alden Vanden Brink 

District Manager 

19

mailto:al@rioblancowcd.org


20



 

Town of Rangely                                                                                                    (970) 675-8476 
209 East Main Street                                                                                               (970) 675-8471 Fax 
Rangely, Co  81648                                                                                                 Website; www.rangely.com 

 

November 26, 2024 
 

 
 

OHV Grant Selection 
Subcommittee Colorado 
State Parks OHV Program 
13787 South Highway 85 
Littleton, CO 80125 

 
To Whom it may Concern, 

The Town of Rangely is in full support of the Bureau of Land Management White River Field Office’s CPW 
Motorized grant application for 2-3 seasonal park ranger positions, tools, fuel, UTV maintenance and 
other field work supplies to continue to improve roads and routes, travel management planning and 
implementation, trail maintenance, patrolling, and other recreation related improvements and projects 
that will enhance the recreational visitor experience in our communities. 

This would assist the BLM White Rive Field Office to continue this important work of creating diverse 
recreation opportunities, maintaining our trails and infrastructure that they have built, and continuing 
to educate public land users visiting the Rangely and Meeker communities. 

The field office has had success in implementing previous grant awards, including implementing trail 
improvements and maintenance on roads, and routes, installing routine signs, markers, and kiosks, 
patrolling public lands, monitoring multiple motorized Special Recreation Permit events. These 
supplements have increased economic tourism within the field office, and increased visitor contacts 
that support recreational and public land education and information about local resources, 
stewardship, and diverse recreation opportunities for our area. 

 
The efforts of the BLM staff continue to provide OHV riding opportunities while also supporting our 
economic growth. We fully support this grant application and the benefits it would provide. 

 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ron Granger, Mayor 

 

 

21



Applicant:

Project Name:

Applicant Contact:

Date:

EIAF Application Project Budget
Project Expenses Project Revenues & In-kind         Funding Source - Committed/Pending

Budget Line Items (Examples: architect, 

engineering, construction, equipment 

items, contingency, etc.)

Total Cost

State Funds 

(Total Grant 

Request)

Jurisdiction 

Funds (Totals for 

each source)

In-Kind: Must be 

approved by 

DOLA prior to 

application.

Jurisdiction Fund Source (Examples: SRF, 

USDA, General Fund, other grants, Special 

Fund, etc.)

Funding: 

Committed (C)  

or Pending (P)

Tank Prep, Coating, and Materials  $            482,000  $          345,000  $          345,000  $                  -   Water Enterprise Fund P

Lead abatement (If applicable)  $             88,000 

Third Party Inspection  $             30,000 

Contingency: Enter amount in column B to 

the right or if no contingency, select reason 

from dropdown below: ↓↓↓
 $             90,000 

Select one:

13%

Sub-Total  $        690,000  $      345,000  $      345,000  $                -   

TOTAL  $        690,000  $      690,000  NOTE: Total Project Expenses must equal Total Revenues & In Kind

NOTE: Add/delete expense rows as necessary

% Match State 50%  % Match Local 50%

Applicant Financials
In the column below labeled “Lead Applicant” provide the financial information for the municipality, county, school district or 

special district directly benefiting from the application. In the columns below labeled “Co-applicant”, provide the financial

information for any public entities on whose behalf the application is being submitted (if applicable). 

Complete items "A" through "J" for ALL project types

Lead Co-Applicant: Co-Applicant:

Applicant

A. Total Mill Levy 10.000

B. Property Tax revenue 149,244$          

C. Sales Tax rate 3.60%

D. Sales Tax Estimated annual revenue 1,851,010$        

E. General Fund budgeted revenue 5,209,100$        

F. General Fund budgeted expenditures 4,810,355$        

G. General Fund balance December 31st of previous yr 9,410,688$        

H. General Fund balance % available 

(General fund balance of December 31st 

of previous year / General Fund Budgeted 

Expenditures) amounts not contained in 

the other classifications

I. Portion of General Fund which is 

Unassigned * 9,240,688$        

J. Total outstanding debt (all funds) ** 762,165$          

* Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the government’s general fund and includes all spendable 

amounts not contained in the other classifications.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Fund Balance definitions

** Sum of General Fund and all Special or Enterprise Funds

TOWN OF RANGEY  

TOWN OF RANGEY MIDDLE ZONE TANK RECOATING

MARYBEL COX & MICHAEL DILLON

12/1/2024

22

https://gasb.org/page/PageContent?pageId=/standards-and-guidance/pronouncements/summary-statement-no-54.html


Projects Managed through Special or Enterprise Funds

For projects to be managed through a Special Fund other than the General Fund (e.g. County Road and Bridge Fund) or 

managed through an Enterprise Fund (e.g. water, sewer, county airport), please complete items “K” through “O”.

Identify the relevant Special or Enterprise Fund  →→ Water Fund

K. Special or Enterprise Fund budgeted revenue 2,444,121$        

L. Special or Enterprise Fund budgeted expenditures 2,907,313$        

M. Special or Enterprise Fund outstanding debt**  762,165$          

N. Special Fund Mill Levy (if applicable) NA

O. Special or Enterprise Fund balance 

December 31
st
 of previous year (If 

Enterprise Fund, please provide Net 

Position*)

8,013,668$        

* Net Position = Current Assets - Current Liabilities 

** Include the total outstanding liability from all multi-year debt obligations (lease purchase agreements, certificate of
 participation and any other debt instruments.

For Water and Sewer projects only, please complete items "P" through "R"

Water Sewer

P. Residential tap fee (charge to establish service) 3,000$              

Q. Average residential monthly user 

charge  (Divide sum of annual residential 

combined revenues by 12 and then divide 

by the number of total taps served)

57$                  

R. Number of residential taps served by lead applicant 1,291                

23



Applicant:

Project Name:

Applicant Contact:

Date:

EIAF Application Project Budget
Project Expenses Project Revenues & In-kind         Funding Source - Committed/Pending

Budget Line Items (Examples: architect, 

engineering, construction, equipment 

items, contingency, etc.)

Total Cost

State Funds 

(Total Grant 

Request)

Jurisdiction 

Funds (Totals for 

each source)

In-Kind: Must be 

approved by 

DOLA prior to 

application.

Jurisdiction Fund Source (Examples: SRF, 

USDA, General Fund, other grants, Special 

Fund, etc.)

Funding: 

Committed (C)  

or Pending (P)

Scada  $             50,550  $            47,775  $            47,775  $                  -   Wastewater P

Electrical  $             45,000 

Contingency: Enter amount in column B to 

the right or if no contingency, select reason 

from dropdown below: ↓↓↓

Select one:

0%

Sub-Total  $          95,550  $        47,775  $        47,775  $                -   

TOTAL  $          95,550  $        95,550  NOTE: Total Project Expenses must equal Total Revenues & In Kind

NOTE: Add/delete expense rows as necessary

% Match State 50%  % Match Local 50%

Applicant Financials
In the column below labeled “Lead Applicant” provide the financial information for the municipality, county, school district or 

special district directly benefiting from the application. In the columns below labeled “Co-applicant”, provide the financial

information for any public entities on whose behalf the application is being submitted (if applicable). 

Complete items "A" through "J" for ALL project types

Lead Co-Applicant: Co-Applicant:

Applicant

A. Total Mill Levy 10.000

B. Property Tax revenue 149,244$          

C. Sales Tax rate 3.60%

D. Sales Tax Estimated annual revenue 1,851,010$        

E. General Fund budgeted revenue 5,209,100$        

F. General Fund budgeted expenditures 4,810,355$        

G. General Fund balance December 31st of previous yr 9,410,688$        

H. General Fund balance % available 

(General fund balance of December 31st 

of previous year / General Fund Budgeted 

Expenditures) amounts not contained in 

the other classifications

I. Portion of General Fund which is 

Unassigned * 9,240,688$        

J. Total outstanding debt (all funds) ** -$                 

* Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the government’s general fund and includes all spendable 

amounts not contained in the other classifications.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Fund Balance definitions

** Sum of General Fund and all Special or Enterprise Funds

TOWN OF RANGEY  

TOWN OF RANGEY WASTEWATER SCADA

MARYBEL COX & EMILY TEMPLETON

12/1/2024

24

https://gasb.org/page/PageContent?pageId=/standards-and-guidance/pronouncements/summary-statement-no-54.html


Projects Managed through Special or Enterprise Funds

For projects to be managed through a Special Fund other than the General Fund (e.g. County Road and Bridge Fund) or 

managed through an Enterprise Fund (e.g. water, sewer, county airport), please complete items “K” through “O”.

Identify the relevant Special or Enterprise Fund  →→ SEWER FUND

K. Special or Enterprise Fund budgeted revenue 886,500$          

L. Special or Enterprise Fund budgeted expenditures 647,100$          

M. Special or Enterprise Fund outstanding debt**  -$                 

N. Special Fund Mill Levy (if applicable) NA

O. Special or Enterprise Fund balance 

December 31
st
 of previous year (If 

Enterprise Fund, please provide Net 

Position*)

3,330,820$        

* Net Position = Current Assets - Current Liabilities 

** Include the total outstanding liability from all multi-year debt obligations (lease purchase agreements, certificate of
 participation and any other debt instruments.

For Water and Sewer projects only, please complete items "P" through "R"

Water Sewer

P. Residential tap fee (charge to establish service) 1,500$              

Q. Average residential monthly user 

charge  (Divide sum of annual residential 

combined revenues by 12 and then divide 

by the number of total taps served)

32$                  

R. Number of residential taps served by lead applicant 1,056                

25



15 – Informational Items

26



27



28



29



16 - Board Vacancies
17 – Scheduled Announcements

30


	0 Town of Rangely Cover 11-26-2024
	0a Notice of Work Session - AS Review 11 26 24
	0a Notice of Work Session - Budget Discussions 11 26 24
	1 Agenda
	1a Agenda 11-26-24
	5 Minutes
	5a Minutes 11-12-24
	8 Public Hearing 9 Committee 10 Council Report 11 Supervisor Report
	8 Public Hearings

	12 reports from officers 13 Old business 14 New Business
	14a Income Stmt
	14a Mineral Lse Severance Sales Tax History
	14b BPOE Lodge 1907 Liquor Renewal
	14c Sullivan LOS 11-14-2024
	14c Sullivan_YGWBRT_Letter_Final
	15 Informational Items
	17 Scheduled Announcements



